(ﬁeq uestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/StatelZip/Phone #)

] pokue ] wam [ mar

{Business Entity Name)

(Docurment Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Cffice Use Only

IR RAEARRRD

600185000456
A

30510




Page 1 of 2

y
b= -
.

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:06 PM

To: 'mvilas@anikostechnoiogies.com'

Cc: '‘Cindi McGeary'

Subject: RE: address change

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please fake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Marcelo Vilas [mailto:mvilas@anikostechnologies.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 9:03 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Cindi McGeary'

Subject: RE: address change

Ok,
Qur Corporate Name is: Anikos Technologies, Inc.
Document Number; POBDO0073127
FEI/EIN Number: 263114292
Our New Address is: 801 Northpoint Pkwy Suite 38 .

West Palm Beach, Florida 33407
Thanks

|

Cindi,

Could you look into the forms that we have to fill out?

Thanks

Marcelo Vilas

Systems Engineer - President
Anikos Technologies Inc.

801 Northpoint Pkwy Suite 38
West Palm Beach, FL 33407

8/25/2010
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Ph. #(561) 627-1190
Cell # (561) 317-9829
www.AnikosTechnologies.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 8:54 AM

To: mvilas@anikostechnologies.com

Subject: RE: address change

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records. When you
reply please include your cerporate name and document number.

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out a "Change of Registered
Agent/Registered Office" form and pay the statutory filing fee. Forms are available from our web
page at: www.sunbiz.org. Click on: "Print Filing Forms"; "Florida Corporations (Profit and
NonProfit}"; "Change of a Registered Agent/Registered Office.

Thank You
Ceoky Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continugusly assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your padicipation.

DOS Customer Safisfaction Survey

From: Marcelo Vilas [mailto:mvilas@anikostechnologies.com]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 5:42 PM ‘

To: corphelp . /
Subject: address change

Hello,

We just changed address in our Main office so | would like to change that to be reflected at Sunbiz.org
How should we proceed?

Thanks!

Marcelo Vilas

Systems Engineer - President
Anikos Technologies Inc.

801 Northpoint Pkwy Suite 38
West Palm Beach, FL.33407

Ph. #(561) 627-1190

Cell # (561) 317-9829
www.AnikosTechnologies.com

8/25/2010




